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From: Emily Williams

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton

Cc: Ken Huffer; Justin Hogue; Rick Olson; Carrie Martin; Tim Svenson; Brandon Bowdle

Subject: Sheriff's Office - Item for Board Agenda - NHTSA/ODOT DUII Traffic Safety Enforcement
Deputy

Carolina/Keri,

Sheriff Svenson is requesting approval to submit a grant application with the National Highway
Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA), that will be passed through ODOT, for a multi-year grant to
address the rising number of crashes and reckless/DUII driving complaints on County roadways.
Sheriff Svenson will be present on January 7* to discuss the funding opportunity that is being offered
to Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office as a pilot program.

Proposed agenda language:
Consideration of the approval of Yamhill County Sheriff's Office submitting an application for a multi-
year pilot program for a DUII Enforcement Deputy position to begin in January 2021.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Williams
Executive Assistant to Sheriff Svenson

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143
MeMinnville, OR 97128

williamse@co.yamhill.or.us

P: (503) 434-7506 x6289
F: (503) 472-5330
www.cp.vamhill.or.us.fsheriff

uVisit the Yamhill County Sheriff's Office on Facebook
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